
STORM WATER COMMITTEE MINUTES 
MARCH 3, 2015 

 
The Storm Water Committee meeting was held on March 3, 2015 at North Royalton City Hall, 14600 State 
Road. The meeting was called to order at 6:14 p.m. 
 
PRESENT: Committee Members: Chair Steve Muller, Vice Chair John Nickell, Dan Langshaw; Council: 
Larry Antoskiewicz, Dan Kasaris, Paul Marnecheck, Gary Petrusky; Administration: Mayor Robert Stefanik, 
Service Director Nick Cinquepalmi, City Engineer Mark Schmitzer, Community Development Director 
Thomas Jordan; Other: Laura Kemp, Lou Krzepina, John & Annette Jencson, Alan & Terri Long. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Moved by Mr. Langshaw, seconded by Mr. Nickell to approve the February 3, 2015 minutes. Yeas: 3. Nays: 
0. Motion carried.  
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
1. Storm Water/Infrastructure Maintenance Monthly Report 
 A copy of this report is attached to these minutes.  
 
2. 2015 Projects/Ohio Emergency Management Projects 

Mayor Stefanik said that Ordinances 15-30 and 15-31 on Council’s agenda tonight pertain to 4 of the 
projects. The NEORSD will come in and do these projects on our behalf. They will bill us and we will 
then submit that bill to the state for reimbursement. He said that we need to act quickly on these and is 
hopeful that we can get this legislation adopted this evening. Mr. Cinquepalmi gave an update on the 
Boston Road project. He said that the storm crews have been working on this project almost exclusively 
outside of snow plowing and he feels that if we can stay on this project for two more weeks, we should be 
able to get it completed. He said that everything with this project is going as planned, it’s just that we 
haven’t been able to spend the amount of time on it that he would like. Mayor Stefanik said that Kingston 
Way is another project we are going to be subbing out. We will get 3 quotes from 3 different companies 
that perform storm restoration work, ask them what they feel needs to be done and how much it will cost, 
and then decide among the three who will do the work. We will not be doing this in house. We just don’t 
have the time to get it done. He said that there are a few other minor projects that we will also be subbing 
out. Mayor Stefanik said that we will have to ask for a couple of extensions on some of the projects but he 
felt confident that the state will grant these. Mr. Nickell asked if we have notified the residents that are 
impacted by this work. Mr. Schmitzer said yes we have. He said that he has spoken with Mr. Razick and 
the residents at 9120 and 9040 Wildwood. The resident at 9020 Wildwood has been notified by letter left 
at their address asking them to contact him immediately, as he was unable to locate a phone number for 
them. He said that he also left a note at 8131 Abbey Road which owns the property where the long channel 
is located informing them that the work will be performed but it will not be coming through their yard. Mr. 
Nickell asked if the Bunker Road residents have been contacted as well. Mr. Schmitzer said that we have 
not contacted them yet. Until we get authorization to enter into the agreement, we can’t get the final plan 
on what we are doing and where we will need access. He said they are going to wait a few weeks and will 
be in contact with the residents ahead of the work being done. Mr. Antoskiewicz asked for an update on 
Cedar Estates for the benefit of the residents in the audience this evening. Mr. Schmitzer said that we have 
filed an application with the Army Corps of Engineers to get the basin constructed. The Corps needs to 
review the different scenarios we have submitted, weigh the benefits and ultimately issue a permit on one 
of those options. He said they have a 90 day period to review everything and get back to us. He said we 
are currently within that 90 day period. He said that by the April meeting he should have a pretty good 
idea from Jared Bartley at the Soil and Water District on what we will be doing on the Jencson and Long 
properties.  

 
Moved by Mr. Langshaw, seconded by Mr. Nickell to recommend approval of Ordinances 15-30 and 15-
31 to Council. Yeas: 3. Nays: 0. Motion carried. 

  



Storm Water Committee March 3, 2015 Page 2 
 
 
3. Turnpike Mitigation 

Mr. Schmitzer said that we resubmitted the three projects that did not receive funding for last year: 1) 
Edgerton Road Flood Plain Expansion between Valley Parkway and State Road and Edgerton. This is 
about a $1.4 million project; 2) the York Road Ball Field Stream mitigation, which is adjacent to the 
newest ball field we built in order to stabilize the slopes; and 3) misc. ditching and drainage improvements 
at York and Rt. 82 which is about a $150,000 project. He said that 10 projects in Cuyahoga County have 
been submitted and 41 projects in all 9 counties that are eligible for a total of $20+ million. These 
applications will be reviewed in March and April and we should know sometime in May if we have been 
awarded funding for any of our projects. This funding round is for 2017. He said that the funding we 
received for the Turnpike wall with 3 other communities is 2016 funding.  
 

NEW BUSINESS 
No new business 
 
MISCELLANEOUS 
(A this point Mr. Jordan provided an update on the North Royalton Alternative Transportation Study. This 
item is in the Streets Committee and this discussion is transcribed under those minutes dated 3-3-15) 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Moved by Mr. Langshaw, seconded by Mr. Nickell to adjourn the March 3, 2015 meeting. Yeas: 3. Nays: 0. 
Motion carried.  
 
Meeting adjourned at 6:37 p.m.  






	030315 Storm Water Minutes
	030315 Storm Water Minutes - EXHIBIT

